



Robert Stelian, Chircă

Professional Summary

Qualified Manager with more than 20 years of experience in oil and gas in business relevant positions. Excellent communicator self-confident, positive and optimistic person with quite a strong presence. Educated in oil and gas and economics, with strong background in oil and gas operations and project management activities. Have an excellent command of proper English. Strong ability to solve complex company problems using excellent judgment and decision-making skills.

Experience

Head of Business Unit

J. CHRISTOF E&P SERVICES SRL

June 2021 – September 2022

- Lead a large Operations, Maintenance and Firefighting Teams and accountable for managing technical integrity and implementation of industry best practices in production operations and facilities maintenance.
- Responsible for implementation of all technical projects and for coordination of project teams within the company. Implements and approves corporate governance and procedures, as well as maintaining best practices, policies and procedures for maintenance and oil field operations.
- Responsible for general compliance with legal regulations, HSSE policies and corporate guidelines and standards.

Deputy General Manager, Investment, S.N.G.N. Romgaz, Romania

January 2020 – February 2021

- Coordinator of investment, procurement, drilling, surface and Romanian regulation teams in the Company.
- Responsible for financing source structure (internal / international) and for general compliance with legal regulations, HSSE policies and corporate guidelines and standards.

- Responsible for implementation of investments projects at Company level, with more than 200 Mil.Euro annual value: drilling of new wells, well workovers and interventions, Iernut (430 MWh) CCTG Power Plant (EPC Contract), Gas dehydration Stations (EPC Contract), purchase of equipment (coiled tubing, WO Rigs, trucks, compressors, etc.), modernization of existing operations facilities, offshore (Lukoil, Neptun Deep) and onshore (Amromco) partnerships / associations, IT Infrastructure;

Technical & Operations Manager Mazarine Energy, Romania

January 2019 to December 2019

- Responsible for implementation of all technical projects and for coordination of project teams within the company. Implements and approves corporate governance and procedures, as well as maintaining best practices, policies and procedures for drilling wells and oil field operations.
- Lead a large Operations Team – 19 oil and gas fields with more than 200 active wells, 22 working points (facilities) with more than 250 workers - accountable for managing technical integrity and implementation of industry best practices in production operations and facilities maintenance.
- Responsible for general compliance with legal regulations, HSSE policies and corporate guidelines and standards.
- Responsible for managing technical risks during projects.
- Manages technical resources in the budget and in the project program.
- Coordinator of drilling, petroleum engineering, well intervention and workover teams.

Head of Operations Asset 7 Muntenia Est, OMV Petrom

June 2017 to November 2018

- Work directly with appointed department heads and managers to delegate responsibilities and ensure that all aspects of the Asset Operations are running efficiently.
- Lead a large Asset Operations Team and accountable for managing technical integrity and implementation of industry best practices in production operations and facilities maintenance
- Accountable for the safe and efficient conduct of all operations related to exploitation of Petroleum and natural gas, in compliance with existing regulations and legal framework in the Asset.

Senior Technical Advisor – OMV Petrom, Operations

April 2014 to June 2017

- Handling with challenging Projects - production increase and cost optimization Projects, transfer of the business Projects.

As main responsibilities:

- Focus on production increase and capital workout optimization
- Technical Support for SCOPE Project (Romania & AUT) - Step-Change in Operations and Production Efficiency
- Involve in Upstream OMV Petrom Optimization Portfolio (Project Manager for 19 Fields Business Transfer to Mazarine Company)
- Bulbuceni Gas Field Rejuvenation, Project Manager for the Task Force Team.

Senior Project Manager – OMV Petrom, Workover
October 2012 to April 2014

Project Manager for set up a new business Project (Austria) and Pipe Yard Modernization Projects

As main responsibilities:

- Ensure a continuous know-how transfer between AUT and RO;
- Cost savings in AUT in comparison to the actual Third Part;
- Further improve rig performance in OMV Petrom & Optimized utilization of Petrom WO rigs.
- Pipe Yard Modernization Project - Outsourcing and Infrastructure Project

Pipe Yard Expert - OMV Petrom, Workover
August 2010 to October 2012

As main responsibilities:

- Coordinate all pipe yard operation activities
- Regular alignments with client
- Regular performance review with Petrom staff and service companies
- Responsible for technical operating of all OMV Petrom operated pipe-yards
- Responsible for pipe-yard budget planning and cost control in cooperation with

Controlling

- Responsible for legal compliance of all pipe-yard related contracts
- Official contact person to all pipe-yard service companies

Senior Artificial Lift Engineer- OMV Petrom, Production Technology
November 2007 to August 2010

As main responsibilities:

- Ensures implementation of Oil Well Pumping and Gas Lift Technology, and Water Well Technology

- Trainer for Production Technology Training

Deputy Production Sector Manager- OMV Petrom, Ţicleni Field
November 2002 to November 2007

As main responsibilities:

- Responsible for safely performing daily operations, achieving planned production volumes
- responsible for delivering crude oil and gas according to his duties and accurate production reporting

Trainee Engineer – Petrom S.A., Ţicleni Field
September 2001 to November 2002

Education

Oil and Gas Ploiesti University
Master of Oil and Gas Management
2003

Oil and Gas Ploiesti University
Master of Directional Drilling
2002

Oil and Gas Ploiesti University
Bachelor of Well Drilling and Oil & Gas Extraction
2001

Hobbies and Interests

I enjoy furthering my education by taking courses that interest me as well as allow me to gain more knowledge and skills as an Operation Manager. In my spare time, I spend with my family and I love to travel.

Training History

Start date	End date	Skill category	Name of training
6/23/2016	6/23/2016		Defensive Driving Bucuresti

7/11/2013	7/11/2013		Defensive Driving-Extern: Titi Aur
3/19/2013	3/23/2013	Management & Social Skills	Talent Challenge Core 2012 Camp 3
3/13/2013	3/14/2013	Management & Social Skills	Qualification workshop
2/11/2013	2/12/2013		Think: Ahead Care – General & Business User
2/6/2013	2/7/2013		Think: Ahead Care – General & Business User
9/19/2012	9/23/2012	Management & Social Skills	Talent Challenge Core 2012 Camp 2
9/3/2012	9/8/2012		Rig Inspection Workshop
8/20/2012	4/25/2013	Management & Social Skills	Starter German
6/25/2012	6/27/2012		HSSE for Managers ""A""
6/6/2012	6/8/2012		Business Execution Roadmap
4/11/2012	4/15/2012	Management & Social Skills	Talent Challenge Core 2012 Camp 1
6/14/2011	6/18/2011	Management & Social Skills	Leading Others
6/8/2011	6/10/2011	Management & Social Skills	Time Management
5/26/2011	5/27/2011		Gemini AC
1/3/2011	1/8/2011		Leading Others
9/9/2010	9/10/2010		DC for E&P & EPS Talent Care
6/14/2010	6/16/2010		Advanced Project Management
7/7/2008	7/12/2008		FAM4-Process and Maintenance
6/23/2008	6/28/2008		Production and Completion Engineering
6/16/2008	6/21/2008		FAM3 - Monitoring & Reporting
6/10/2008	2/13/2009		Pre-Intermediate E&P
6/4/2008	6/6/2008	Management & Social Skills	Basic Negotiating Skills
5/26/2008	5/31/2008		M2 Production Technology
5/5/2008	5/10/2008		M1 Reservoir Engineering
10/11/2007	10/13/2007	Project Management Skills	Basic Project Management, Bucuresti, Romania
4/23/2007	4/26/2007	HSSE Skill Development	2+2 HSEQ for Managers - Vienna, Austria, Part B
2/25/2007	2/28/2007	HSSE Skill Development	2+2 HSEQ for Managers - Vienna, Austria, Part A
10/2/2006	10/2/2006	HSSE Skill Development	HSEQ Job Safety Analysis& Step back 5x5 - Ţicleni, Romania

12/12/2005	12/16/2005	Computer Skills	Microsoft Excel in Oil Industry – I.C.P.T. Campina, Romania
11/17/2005	11/20/2005	Technical & Professional Skill Development	Corrosion problems in oil and gas fields - I.C.P.T.
9/22/2005	9/22/2005	Technical & Professional Skill Development	HSEQ Awareness training program - Ţicleni, Romania
9/15/2003	9/16/2003	Technical & Professional Skill Development	Maintenance and operations of the new oil and gas gathering parks - I.C.P.T. Campina, Romania
11/7/2002	11/11/2002	Technical & Professional Skill Development	Down hole equipment optimization I.C.P.T. Campina, Romania
4/15/2002	4/19/2002	Technical & Professional Skill Development	Drilling and sand clean out with foam fluids - I.C.P.T. Campina, Romania